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2118/2020 Mariman e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - |
i ~rp et satmnies. | |adi Aot | Rt Tad Bibmices - [l A g i [T ——
— _ B Summmttent | Ad) Asigned |AG)Rpt  |iAd) S va_ |ins Authed  |Statum !
| 19 Feb 2020 | [
Main 18 Fab 2020 l09:32 Mew Assignment
| _Assign

Claim Details

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o [Created by insurer]
| ]ﬂ!l.lflﬂ ] M
|CITYCAB PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199502839G

nohicla Rea- | suc78a3C Date of Loss: | 14/02/2020 08:00 - 59

Claim Type: TP f SNMZ0D200B44C02

DMCVSNADDOODS31900
Vehicle Reg. i

| Note No.:

Palicy Ne.
YIGSBBH (Clsimant): | D-18088937MFSH

Excess: 532,000 _

_ Ding Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 11 CORFORATION ROAD, 649825 Boon Lay - Tel: 96992678
f,m i | China Taiping Insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Te: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Adeline Chng Pel Wen]

| Claimant's

| M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 82222311
LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 28/02/2020]
survey revert
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 9:22 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg:
Taxis Customer Service; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200844/YJ6588H/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHC7843C AND YJ6588H ON 14/02/2020 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK

Please refer to below email and liaise with third party workshop.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Depariment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075909
DID: (65) 6380 8178 | F:(B5) 6225 5878

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www . facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: L " WLk Taiping SG

Digeinimar THis e-mail and any Nes ransmitted with if is mtonded only for e name reciments and may contain configental informadion. Any
unautfronzed declosure, use of dissemination of s maszage, a/thar in whole o parhal, s prohibited i you are nat e ntendod recipient, please
nafify (he sandpr mmediaely. Plpase deisle the s-mail and any copies of § therealter

From: Taxis Customer Service [mailto:taxiscs@stengg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 7:56 AM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200844/YJ6588H/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC7843C AND YJ6588H ON
14/02/2020 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

Hi Adeling,

Please arrange surveyor Mr Simon Ho to conduct survey on requested date & time. Thank you

Best Regards,
VADIVELAN MOHAN

Ding Automative Pte Ltd
Hp : 96891857 /62657130



From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 11:33 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping. com>; Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.coms>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200844/Y)6588H/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC7843C AND YJG588H ON
14/02/2020 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

FEEWARNING! THIS EMAIL ORIGINATES FROM OUTSIDE ST ENGINEERING. *#*

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Attached PRS letter for your next action.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6155 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sgcntaipingcom | FB: www . facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X Wi Taiping SG

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 B:51 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline chng@sg cntaiping toms>; Taxis Customer Service <taxi stengg.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping. com>

Subject: OUR REF;: SNM20D200844/YJ6588H/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC7843C AND YJ6588H ON
14/02/2020 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

Dear Adeline,

Please conduct PRS for SLX66652.

Note : officer in charge — Adeline 63B96155.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingse/ | WeChat: AT Ufi% Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either In whole ar partial, Is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, Please delete the e-mall and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Taxis Customer Service <laxiscs@stengg.cam>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:45 PM

To: chinkiat.ong@se cntaiping.com; Claims Dept of CT] <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.coms;
elaine.cheong@se. cntaiping.com

Ce: kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC7843C AND YJ6588H ON 14/02/2020 SURVEYOR ARRAGEMENT

Dear Officer,

Kindly please arrange survey for vehicle SHC7843C on 20/02/2020@10am. Vehicle still on road and driver will
ground on 20/02/2020 before 10am. Survey location will be at 31 Corparation Road.

Best Regards,
VADIVELAN MOHAN

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd
Hp : 96891857 /62657130



> Back to OneMotoring

l:;nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 837G

Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.: SHC7843C

Vehicle to be Exparted: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Feb 2020

Vehicle Make:! HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model: AE IONIQHEV 1.6 DCT
Primary Colour: Yellow

Manufacturing Year; 2019

Engine No.: GALEJU1BB454
Chassis No.: KMHCBS1CVKU140717
Maximum Power Qutput: 103.6 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: £24.872.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Apr 2019

First Registration Date: 30 Apr201%

Transfer Count: (¥}

Actual ARF Paid: $11.821.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; 29 Apr 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $8,86500

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Apr 2027

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Yearsh: B

POP Paid: $20.940,00

COE Rebate Amount: $18,824.00

Total Rebate Amount: $27,68%.00

Message

Please nate that the B-year COE far this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches Its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2020

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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' ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Datie Of Accidant
Exact Loacation O Accident

Coumrny/State of Loss

D

150272020 09:20

14/02/2020 08:40

ALONG BUKIT BATOR CRESCENT INFROMNT UNITY CENTRE

SINGAFORE

ETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Registarsd Owngr
Co Rig No

Emull Address

Mabile Phang N

Allgrnalive Fnone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutaclurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahic ia

time of accident

Are Wil |:|.i_1|JrIIII|_4 Unoer YOI
far rapair ta your velnclae?

IF No, Please state action 1o b
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Nama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Pallcy

Policy Number

Covar Nate Nummbes

Driver

Marma of Drives

NRIC No

Diate Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Dniving Pass

Driving Expenance

Cresrchiny

Mabile Mumbies

Fax Numbe

Contnet Number

EMail Addrass

Wil D] usad Al

o InSUran & policy

LnkiEn

SHL7B43C

CITYCAB PTE LTD
IR X R385
MOEMAIL

COFFICE-G5508766

HYLUMNDAL
AE IDNIC HEV-1.6 [A]

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

MS FIRST CAFITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
YES

O-18088037MFSH

NED AH SAl (LIANG YASHI)
SXXXKBOBA

ZAN2MET4

OUTDOOR

082 eg5

25 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-8T7558358

NOEMAIL

Pags | of 18



Addrass

Posticode
Was driver an emgloyes of the Insured's ompany
If No, Relananship of the Do ¢ with the iaured

Vehicle Reglatration Numbers | Drvar's Cwn
Vshicle

Insurance Company af Dinver « Owin Vahiole

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accidini

Weathar Condiions

Road Surfaca

Other Information

Was any foralgn vehicle invol ad in this ascident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle )
Invalved in the accident

Was any body injurad In the Accident?

Was any injured convayed to ospital by
ambulanca?

Wae any othar malesial 1{.ur pro ety darme pad?

| have bean approached by unknown percon(s)
solicitingfofaring scoldent clalms sssistnnce,

Mumber of Passengers (Incluomg Dnvear)
Details of Police Action

Was the acoden) raponad 1o he pobea?

If Yes Pleass state which Pollos Station

Was notice of intended Prose ubon given ?

If Yes against whorn?

Clreumstances of Accidemt

REFER T ATTACHMEMNT

Attachment(s)

Are acoiden! pholes avallable lor altachmant?
Was tham any video capiureo by Car Camara?
Ramuria Reasons

Was thare any audio records:

AFT BLK 370 BUKIT BATOK STREET 31 #08-213
SINGAPDRE

650370
NO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

WO

YES

NO

NC

WO

YES

YES

FILE NOT SUITABLE

[

PETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Numbear
Vahicle MakeModal/Colour
Deatails Of Propertss
Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Diives
NRICPasspor Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Posteade

Insurance Company Naime
MNature OF Darmage

No. Of Passanger {Including Lirver)

Y.JE586H

GOODS VEHICLE
CHUA KOK SENG
SXXXXGITC
20683416

Page Xof 18



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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1O FAX NO
ESTIMATE REPORT_ 15T Quotabon 20/02/2020 819
5 JOB-NO: 850112453
MAME: CiyCab PTE LTD (Fleer) CONTACT: 65533880 Page 1of 2
ADDRESS. 383 SIN MING DRIVE 64730522
SINGAPORE 575717 0
VEHICLE DETAILS
LICENSE NO SHCTELIC TRANS. AUTO CHASSIS KMHCAS1CVEL40717
MAKE | MODOEL  HYUNDAI ; AE IONIQ HEV 16 Dt ENGINE  GALEJU188454
OWNER'S INSURER: ME First Capital Insurances Limitsd
JOB-CODE: TP Sa Ding Aulo User 2
CLAIM DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION aty COSTS IND SURDISP oo
LABOUR
| STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ON 100 40000 oo Banan &40 v
ACCIDENT AREAS
2 WESPRAY FRONT BUMI'ER 100 #5000 0.00 25000 2 ¥
3 RESPRAY FRONT RHS “ENDER 100 5000 o0 25000 14 W
4 RUST PROOFING 100 8000 0oo g0o0 | v
TOTAL 1.380.00 0.00 1.380 00 -
MATERIALS -
! FRONT RS FENDER ~ D 100 80640 121 88 wrsz L v
2 rrontsumper - ! _ 100 a0van 120 26 T P Yy~
3 FRONT RHS BUMPER RETAIMER « i 1.00 6232 1248 awas s | v I}
4 FRONTRMS mNERSHELD ¥ MM 100 3830 7124 mmE | y
& FRONTRHSWHEELCam % NN 100 12630 85 26 wos K L $= =
& FRONT RMS FENDER EVBLEM (BLUE DRIVE)” Moo e230 1246 was /L y
7 FRONTRHS INNERSHIELOCLPs X MMl 100 esoe 0.00 sk S o
B FRONT BUMPER CUPE . /0 100 6500 0.00 8500 77 /8 y
TOTAL 216782 405 58 1,752 -
TOTAL PAHTS A LABOUR ‘.P 3.537 62 405 58 IRk T
iy ol A o LXK Auto Consullants hence notify
No Of Day b a4 f L N the Repairer of the following:
= ﬂ_' I o To e uriey elorelisher sorey w
RE-SURVEY: BEFOREMFTER PAINTING f - ¥ L I_!. ”,'I » To dusgiay damaged part(s) duteg resurvey

PART-BY-PART OR LUMP SUM: 55

e Pty gnces ate subiect in confiermution

i { .-'r.f"‘. _-I » TR =6ty Uy B0 ) L »
DATEOFSURVEY: ~+ | & 4 +»+¢ \ '_h _r " r .ol i "Without Praiudics
i ~] * Mo ey s mogdicabon(a ) 1 akowed
SURVEYEDBY:  JIt [ A  Suppiementary femi} mass! b Tesurveyes
. B 1 sutpect 1o heigl aparowal rom insurance
G777 ()7
CONTACT NO: 4 )4 |” ] FAX NO A o ]
Sugra
MOTE LUMP SUM AMOUNT WOLULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR 1S HEQI{HEﬁn:
S - 1096.7¢
Dirg Al User 2 -
ESTIMATOR L - fj ]
STA AUTOCENTRE
TEL FAX [92§) 4
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V2020

Ad|uster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqne 1sesor1ser;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20002838/ESFaN2
Date: 030372020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: g::"ft;“u““ Insurance (Singapore)  pey No: DMCVSNADOD00931900
Claimant Vehicle SHCT78430C Insured Vehicle YJ8588H
No : No:
Dale of Loss: 140272020 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ*ﬂ":"" SNM20D200844C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHCT7843C
Make & Modail: HYUNDAI AE IONIQ HEV, 1.6 (A) Englnu Mo GALEJU1BB454
Reg. Dale: 30/04/2018 (Man. Year: 20189) Chassis No: KMHCB51CVKL140717
Colour, Yallow Odometer: 116434 km
Engine Capacity: 1580 cc
Market Value/New Car Price;  N/A
Sum Insured (5§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engina Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: VALLEY STONE 5 mm Rear Left Side: WALLEY STONE 5mm
Front Right Side: VALLEY STONE 5mm Rear Right Side: VALLEY STONE 5 mm
The above values represent the remainmg fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 1.752.34 1,098,256 654,08 Ity
Miscellaneous |tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,380.00 830.00 550,00 39.86
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Gross Total (S55) 3,132.34 1,928.26 1,204.08 38.44
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 219.26 134.98 8428 38.44
Nett Amount (S$) 3,351.60 2,063.24 1,288.36 38.44
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1910272020
Ding Automotive Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 20/02/2020 Inspected At: 31 CORPORATION ROAD
Singapore 649825
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repor reprasents ow findings al the time and place of mspection sfated hersin Such inspechion has besn carmed oul fo the beat of our knowledge and
ablity but any ofher hiabiify under any other orcumshances is heroby axpressly sxciuded

hitps/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cimusebox=MTRad|usterSluseaction=gen_prnirplicasaid=0172168extid=3318824CFID=681082. 13



332020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
\Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 03 Mar 2020)
Parts: NIA HYUNDAI AE IONIQ HEY 1.6 (A) (Model nol available in database)
Labour; Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHCTB43C)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an astenisk *,

Recommended Parts

No, Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT RHS FENDER Dented B09.40FL *609.40FL
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER Broken 601.30FL "601.30FL
3 1 *FRONT RHS BUMPER RETAINER Brokean 82.32FL *62.32 FL
4 1 “FRONT RHS INNER SHIELD Not Necessary 366.30 FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT RHS WHEEL CAP Not Necessary 326.30 FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT RHS FENDER EMBLEM (BLUE DRIVE) Necessary 62.30FL *“82.30FL
7 1 “FRONT RHS INNER SHIELD CLIPS Not Necessary 65.00FS *-FS
8 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 65.00FS *30.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcMatl. L=ListiamDisc.

Sub Total (S§) 2,157.92 1,365.32

= List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (5$%) 405.58 267.06

Total Parts (S$§) 1,752.34 1.098.26

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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37312020 Ad|uster Repon
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

Thare are no new miscellanecus lems selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairaer's Amount

Labour Items

1 STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ON ACCIDENT AREAS New 800.00 400,00

2 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER New 250.00 200.00

3 RESPRAY FRONT RHS FENDER New 250.00 200.00

4 RUST PROOFING New 80.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,380.00 830.00

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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